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Division of Finance and Business Operations
	
	Procurement & Strategic Sourcing  

5700 Cass Avenue, suite 4200

Detroit, Michigan   48202

(313) 577-3734 

FAX (313) 577-3747


March 4, 2013
Addendum No. 2 To

RFP Summer Cleaning, Painting and/or Carpeting Services for University Housing Authority 2013 dated February 19, 2013 
Questions have been raised after the Pre-Proposal meeting held on February 26, 2013 for the University's RFP for Summer Cleaning, Painting and/or Carpeting Services for University Housing Authority 2013 for the University Housing & Residential Life.  A summary of the questions asked and the University's responses are as follows:

Questions submitted prior to Pre-bid Meeting:

Question:  I would like to have the square footage of each building to be cleaned.
Answer:  They are not cleaning the building(s), the chosen vendor(s) are cleaning the student rooms/apt when they become empty.  Square footage of the building(s) is not relevant to this RFP.
Question: I found your RFP proposal on the Pure Michigan Business Connect web-portal and wanted to know if we needed to be a register Vender through Wayne State, in order to participate on your RFP ? 
Answer:  No.  Please see Page 1, Section I, Point B., of the RFP.  The invitation is open to qualified vendors who specialize in providing Cleaning, Painting and/or Carpeting.
Question:  Are you looking for only one vender who is able to provide all these services, or will you be able to split these Services with multiple venders for the cleaning services and Painting ?
Answer:  Please see section III, point A under scope of work that states the University intent to award contracts to multiple vendors.

Questions submitted after Pre-bid Meeting:
Question:  Bathroom ceramic tile floors and showers "Grout Lines" - It is stated in RFP that ceramic tiles shall be cleaned, floors shall be swept and mopped It does not mention grout cleaning. Are grout lines to be completely cleaned in all ceramic tile areas and or Machine scrubbed? 
Answer: YES
Question:  Can Square footage be provided for all Ghafari units? Currently not in RFP 
Answer: Ghafari Hall - 190 units /258 sq. ft.
Question:  Can Square footage be provided for all South Hall units? Currently not in RFP
Answer:  Atchison Hall - 141/258 sq. ft.
Question:  Can Square footage be provided for A-F Suites Residence Hall? Currently not in RFP

Answer:  Towers - 36 'A' suites / 330 sq. ft.

                 8 'B' suites / 340 sq. ft.

                 8 'C' suites / 223 sq. ft.

            143 'D' suites / 483 sq. ft.

               26 'F' suites / 267 sq. ft.

Question:  Can Ceiling heights of all units to be painted be made available? currently not in RFP
Answer:  7 ft.
Question: Are we responsible for cleaning the elevator that is in the building.
Answer:  NO.
Question: How many units will be on the list that Mr. Dixon will give out on Mondays.
Answer:  Each week the numbers of rooms will vary.  We cannot determine/guarantee the numbers of rooms to clean prior to students moving out and conferences being scheduled.

Question: Will this list also be used to sign off on units as they are completed and inspected by your inspector.
Answer:  No, the sign off list must be on company letter head.
Question: The start date and completion date are for the total project correct or do we stay on the project the total amount of time or can we complete our part of the project before that time.
Answer:  Yes, you can complete the project ahead of time.
Question: How many units should be completed before calling for an inspector.

Answer:  Whatever amount of units is listed on the invoice.   Please note, any

units that are on the list, and deem unsatisfactory, will void the entire list. So all units on list MUST pass inspection to be signed off on.
Question: Can we use any of the units to store our cleaning supplies.

Answer:  Any supplies, equipment left on the premise is not the responsibility of WSU Housing. You can store at your own risk.

Question:  I would appreciate if you would answer the following concern we have regarding painting.
The RFP requires preparation of the rooms before painting that includes small repairs (1 1/2hrs) and masking.  These two tasks if done correctly are time consuming and require trades other than painters that are paid hourly.  Further, priming requires drying time between applications. Your requirement that a room/unit be done in 24 hours (1 day) adds extra/unnecessary costs to the job.  We may be forced to engage a trade for less than a full day’s work and/or have one trade waiting on another to complete their work.
Is it possible to break the completion of a unit into preparation and painting?  i.e. Unit must be painted within 48 hours of completion of preparation. This would enable us to effectively plan and use our manpower more effectively and avoid having to add costs to the job.  

Answer: NO, in certain case’s such as you described can be discussed with the Maintenance Supervisor, prior to the vendor starting the unit.
Should you have any questions or concerns about this Addendum or on any other aspects of the Request for Proposal, please send them by email to Loretta McClary, Senior Buyer, Email; Ac2843@wayne.edu and to Kimberly Tomaszewski, Senior Buyer, Email; Rfpteam1@wayne.edu.  Copy both Loretta McClary and Kimberly Tomaszewski on all E-Mail questions.  
Thank you,

Loretta McClary 
Senior Buyer
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